

**To:** Keith Avis[Keith.Avis@ofgem.gov.uk]  
**Cc:** Rita Chohan[Rita.Chohan@ofgem.gov.uk]  
**From:** Sophie Jubb  
**Sent:** 2012-09-20T15:31:14Z  
**Importance:** Normal  
**Subject:** Ops Team resource  
**Received:** 2012-09-20T15:31:15Z

Hi Keith

Just thought I'd mention, Ashley has met with Matthew and Jacqueline to discuss the above for GB, and managed to get agreement that they will provide assistance on a priority-based process – i.e. they will review the P2 Scoping Study for GB.

This might be a very good idea for you to do the same for NI...? I would recommend prioritising any queries from me/the policy team re IT requirements that result from meets they are unable to attend, then attending meetings (to minimise the former from us to them), then reviewing IT documents?

FYI I am probably harassing them a lot more than they would prefer via e-mails re e.g. the CRM stuff, but it would be good to get an agreement in place.

**Sophie Jubb**

IT Liaison Manager (RHI)  
New Scheme Development  
9 Millbank  
London  
SW1P 3GE  
Tel: 0207 901 1803  
[www.ofgem.gov.uk](http://www.ofgem.gov.uk)